News of the Alumni

Arthur S. Welch, C'93, now resides in London.

Walter B. Smith, C'94, formerly Senior Title Officer of the Chicago Title & Trust Company has become a member of the firm of Althermer & Mayer. Mr. Smith succeeded Mr. R. W. Boddinghouse on the faculty of Chicago Kent College of Law as head of the department of Real Property Law in the year 1920.

The college is informed that Eli E. Lindsay, K'95, has passed away.

Dr. G. E. Wire, K'95, has retired as librarian of the Worcester County Law Library after over thirty years of service with that library. Dr. Wire is widely known among the law librarians of the United States and Canada, and took a deep interest in the American Association of Law Libraries. He is the author of a recent article entitled "Massachusetts homicide trial according to due process of law," which appeared in the American Law Review for January-February.

Kirk R. Howard, C'95, passed away in December, 1928.

Richard West Saunders, C'95, has resigned as Comptroller of the Paramount Famous Lasky Corporation, to become President of the Associated Metals Corporation, a thirty million dollar merger of several hundred mines in the west. Quoting the National Business Review of March, 1929, "Mr. Saunders is eminently qualified for this new position. He gained his banking experience as Cashier of the National Bank of Commerce, a position which he filled with distinguished efficiency." Mr. Saunders is also the author of "The First Thousand Dollars" consisting of about thirty essays contributed to the Bankers Magazine. The book has just been published and a copy may be found in the College Library.

John F. Voigt and George V. McIntyre, both of the class of '96, have moved their offices to larger quarters in the Midland Building, 176 W. Adams Street.

Judge Victor P. Arnold, C'97, died on Friday, May 3rd, following a mastoid operation. He was 55 years old. Judge Arnold lead a very active and useful life. He was a veteran of the Spanish-American war. In 1912 he was appointed assistant state's attorney and made a distinguished record. He was elected to the Circuit Court bench in 1915 and assigned to the Juvenile Court. During the past two years he was chief justice of the Circuit Court. Judge Arnold is mourned and will be long remembered by Chicago's wayward boys, to whom he was always a friend and advisor. He was also instrumental in securing the annual county appropriation for placing orphans in private homes and the mothers' pension fund.

Charles E. Felrich, '07, is engaged in the practice of law at Carbondale, Illinois. His son, John K. Felrich, now a student at Cornell University, plans to enter Chicago Kent College of Law in the Fall.

E. O. Weedfall, '11, is associated with the La Salle Extension University.

Charles Ross Hoy, '11, is located at Beverly Hills. He writes that he is much interested in receiving the Chicago-Kent Review.

Walter Taylor, '12, formerly police magistrate at Waukegan, Illinois, died on March 6th last.
Joseph Rolnick, '12, is now located in
the Forman National Bank Building,
suite 826.

Eugene L. Garey, '13, and Earl J.
Garey, '16, announce that they have re-
moved their offices in New York City to
63 Wall Street. They are engaged in
the general practice of law with Messrs.
Benjamin E. Crowley and Earle L. Beatty
under the firm name of Garey, Crowley &
Beatty.

Hewitt S. Dixon, '13, is a patent at-
torney associated with the Creamery
Package Manufacturing Company. Mr.
Dixon is also class representative on the
Ways and Means Committee of Chicago-
Kent Union.

Bertha L. MacGregor, '15, is not only
numbered among the many successful
women graduates of Chicago-Kent Col-
lege of Law, but enjoys the distinction
of being the only woman patent attorney
in Chicago.

S. D. Nagle, '17, is now associated
with the Walgreen Company in its real
estate department.

John A. Peterson, '18, is manager of
the branch office of F. E. Kingston &
Company, at Middletown, Connecticut,
dealing in the general line of investments
but specializing in utilities, bank and
insurance securities. Mr. Peterson
wishes it known that he is the father of
a three year old son; that he is mighty
proud to be kept in touch with the
progress of Chicago-Kent; that he finds
it especially pleasing to follow the
alumni through our "News of the
Alumni" department, and that it has
been a great pleasure and quite a thrill
to listen in to our radio debates. If
any other members of the class of 1918
reside in New England Mr. Peterson
would be glad to hear from them.

Ray C. McAllaster, '19, announces his
resignation as City Attorney of Pas-
dena and his entry into the general
practice of civil law. His offices are
located in the Rowan Building, 458
South Spring Street, Los Angeles.

Henry H. Markovitz, '19, announces
that he has changed his name to Henry
H. "Marks." Mr. Marks is engaged in
the practice of law with offices in the
Burnham Building.

David A. Steele, '20, is associate
tor of the Railway Age.

Donald H. Sweet, '21, and A. Trevor
Jones, '27, formerly of the personnel of
the Chicago office of Emery, Booth,
Janney & Varney, have withdrawn from
that firm and have associated them-
sewly, with others, independently of
that firm to take over and continue the
Chicago practice at 10 South La Salle
Street. They will specialize in the law
of patents, trademarks and corpora-
tions.

Agnes B. Clohesy, '21, is now radio
director for station W.C.F.L.

A. W. Froehde, '22, is assistant
cashier and trust officer of the Cosmop-
olitan State Bank.

Jacob Goodman, '24, is now located
in Philadelphia.
Harry Hill, '24, is chief probation officer of the Juvenile Court of Cook County.

William Gubbins, '26, was married on April 11th to Miss Eleanor Gleason. Mr. Gubbins and his bride are honeymooning under the tropic skies of Panama.

Roy Roos, '27, has also withdrawn from the list of bachelors of Kent. On February 23rd he married Miss Dorothy Dickinson.

Miss Freda Weinman, '27, is engaged in the practice of law at Dixon, Illinois.

Miss Anne Burrows, '27, has recently returned from a two month's sojourn in the Hawaiian Islands where she was recuperating after a siege of scarlet fever. She is now with the firm of Burry, Johnstone, Peters & Dixon, at 105 South La Salle Street, as secretary to Mr. Peters.

We have received a very interesting letter from Miss Anne Burrows about two of her classmates, Mrs. Donald Murray (nee Grace Cooper) and Donald Murray, both of whom graduated in 1927. She tells us that Mrs. Murray has forsaken her legal career and now devotes her time to the "Art of Home-making." Mr. and Mrs. Murray reside at 1242 Elmwood Avenue, Evanston.

George M. Schatz, '27, announces the opening of his office at 19 South La Salle Street, suite 1224.

John A. Watson, '27, announces that he has opened offices for the practice of patent, trademark and copyright law at Baltimore, Maryland. His offices are located in the Munsey Building. Mr. Watson was formerly assistant patent attorney for the United States Army Air Service at Dayton, Ohio, and was associated during the past five years with the firm of Wilson & McCanna of Chicago, Illinois.

Arthur Meyer, W'21, is now located at 231 S. LaSalle Street.

Russell D. Patterson, '28, is engaged in the independent practice of law at 7643 Cottage Grove Avenue.

The class of June, '29, will be grieved to learn of the death of Mr. Francis J. Webster on April 22nd last. Mr. Webster entered with the class in September, 1926, and attended until June, 1928, at which time he was transferred to New York City. He was an engineer in the employ of the Western Electric Company. He died in the U. S. Naval Hospital at Brooklyn.

D. W. Westervelt "WCL" who attended the Chicago Business Law School, which was a department of the Western College of Law, during the year 1906, is an assistant cashier of the First Trust & Savings Bank.

F. E. Henderson, "WCL," has retired from active business and now resides at 800 Michigan Avenue, Evanston, Illinois.

G. R. Roehm, "WCL," is associated with the Chicago Thrift Co., now at 1100 W. Washington Street.

NOTE: "C" indicates Chicago College of Law; "K" Kent College of Law; "WCL" indicates Western College of Law; "W" indicates Webster College of Law.

Homecoming Luncheon
HELP
Fill Your Class Table